
 

 

Please ask for Christine Morgan: Telephone 01775 764454  

e-mail: cmorgan@sholland.gov.uk 

 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

 

 

Committee - PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL 

 

Date & Time - Tuesday, 8 April 2014 at 6.30 pm 
 

Venue - Meeting Room 1, Council Offices, Priory Road, 
Spalding 

 
 

Membership of the Performance Monitoring Panel: 
 
Councillors: B Alcock (Chairman), G R Aley, S M Booth, C J T H Brewis, R Clark, 
R Grocock, M Howard, J L King, R Perkins, R M Rudkin, M D Seymour, E J Sneath, 
A C Tennant, D J Wilkinson (Vice-Chairman) and S Wilkinson 
 
Substitute members on the Performance Monitoring Panel may be appointed only 
from members who are not on the Cabinet.  Substitutions apply for individual 
meetings only.  
 

 

 Persons attending the meeting are 
requested to turn their mobile telephones to 

silent mode 

 
 
 
Member Services 
Council Offices, Priory Road 
Spalding, Lincs PE11 2XE 
 
Date:   31 March 2014 
 



A G E N D A 
 
1.  Apologies for absence.  

 
 

2.  Minutes - To sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 
28 January 2014 (copy enclosed). 
 

(Pages 
1 - 6) 

3.  Declarations of Interest. - (Members are no longer required to declare 
personal or prejudicial interests but are to declare any new Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interests that are not currently included in their Register of 
Interests. 
 
Members are reminded that under the Code of Conduct they are not to 
participate in the whole of an agenda item to which they have a 
Disclosable Pecuniary Interest.  In the interests of transparency, 
members may also wish to declare any other interests that they have, in 
relation to an agenda item, that supports the Nolan principles detailed 
within the Code of Conduct.)    
 

 

4.  Questions asked under Council Procedure Rule 10.3.  
 

 

5.  Tracking of Recommendations - To consider responses of the Cabinet 
to reports of the Panel. 
 

 

6.  Items referred from the Policy Development Panel.  
 

 

7.  Key Decision Plan - To note the current Key Decision Plan dated 12 
March 2014 (copy enclosed) 
 

(Pages 
7 - 10) 

8.  Crime and Disorder update - The Portfolio Holder for Localism and Big 
Society will be in attendance to provide an update report on community 
safety and how it is being delivered through the various tiers of Groups 
and Panels (including the East Lincs CSP and newly formed 
Lincolnshire CSP).  (A copy of the minutes of the Panel meeting of 15 
October 2013, where the last update was received, is enclosed). 
 

(Pages 
11 - 14) 

9.  CCTV - The Portfolio Holder for Localism and Big Society will be in 
attendance to provide the Panel with an update on the current situation 
with regard to CCTV in the area. 
 

 

10.  Performance Monitoring Panel Work Programme - To set out the Work 
Programme of the Performance Monitoring Panel, and 
 

• To give consideration to the invitation to the Police and Crime 
Commissioner to attend a future meeting of the Performance 
Monitoring Panel 

• To give consideration to scrutiny of the Emergency Plan, as 
discussed at the Council meeting held on 26 February 2014  

 
(report of the Assistant Director Democratic Services enclosed). 
 
 

(Pages 
15 - 22) 



11.  Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent -  
 
NOTE: No other business is permitted unless by reason of special 

circumstances, which shall be specified in the minutes, the 
Chairman is of the opinion that the item(s) should be 
considered as a matter of urgency. 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



- 41 - 
 

 

Minutes of a meeting of the PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL held in Meeting 
Room 1, Council Offices, Priory Road, Spalding, on Tuesday, 28 January 2014 at 
6.30 pm. 
 

PRESENT 

   
D J Wilkinson (Vice-Chairman) 

 

 

G R Aley 
R Grocock 
 

J L King 
M D Seymour 
 

S Wilkinson 
A M Newton 
 

In Attendance:  The Joint Performance Team Leader, Kim Parks, and the Principal 
Member Services Officer. 
 
Apologies for absence were received from or on behalf of Councillors B Alcock, 
S M Booth, C J T H Brewis, M Howard, R Perkins, R M Rudkin and A C Tennant. 
 

43. MEMBERSHIP OF COMMITTEE  

 
Notification had been received that Councillor C J T H Brewis had been substituted 
by Councillor A M Newton, as a member of the Committee, for this meeting only. 
 

44. MINUTES  

 
The minutes of the special joint meeting of the Performance Monitoring Panel and 
Policy Development Panel held on 11 November 2013, and the minutes of the 
Performance Monitoring Panel held on 3 December 2013, were both signed by the 
Chairman as a correct record. 
 

45. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.  

 
There were none. 
 

46. QUESTIONS ASKED UNDER COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 10.3.  

 
There were none. 
 

47. TRACKING OF RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
There were none. 
 

48. ITEMS REFERRED FROM THE POLICY DEVELOPMENT PANEL 
 
There were none. 
 

49. KEY DECISION PLAN  

 
Consideration was given to the current Key Decision Plan which had been issued on 
14 January 2014. 
 

Agenda Item 2.

Page 1



- 42 - 
 

PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL - 

28 January 2014 

 

 

 

The Principal Member Services Officer advised that since the Key Decision Plan had 
been published, notification had been received that the Customer Access Strategy, 
currently due to be considered by the Cabinet on 18 February 2014, would now be 
moved to the Cabinet meeting on 25 March 2014.  The next Key Decision Plan would 
reflect this change. 
 
AGREED: 

 
That the current Key Decision Plan be noted. 
 

50. QUARTER 2 AND QUARTER 3 PERFORMANCE REPORTS  

 
Consideration was given to the report of the Joint Performance Team Leader which 
provided an update of delivery against the Council’s 2011-15 Corporate Plan for the 
period 1 July 2013 to 31 December 2013. 
 
The Joint Performance Team Leader advised that she would shortly be leaving the 
Authority and introduced Kim Parks, her colleague at Breckland Council, to Panel 
members.  Kim would be taking over her role with regard to Performance Monitoring. 
 
Following the agreement to stop using the InPhase Performance management 
system in July 2013, the Executive Board considered the recommendations proposed 
for the future delivery of the Performance Service on 10 September 2013.  It was 
agreed by the Executive that a bespoke data collection system was to be created and 
used to gather performance information that would then be used to populate new 
agreed report templates.  Templates were provided for individual CMT, Executive 
and Cabinet Reports, with the Cabinet Report covering delivery against Corporate 
Priorities and the Executive Report covering all of this plus additional identified 
projects and performance indicators from each service, which would be presented by 
Portfolio Groupings. 
 
As there had been no performance reports since July 2013, two quarters of 
performance reports were appended to the report – Quarter 2 covering the period 1 
July 2013 to 30 September 2013, and Quarter 3 covering the period 1 October 2013 
to 31 December 2013.   
 
Prior to considering the information within the performance reports, the Joint 
Performance Team Leader discussed with members how they may wish future 
performance reporting to the Panel to be undertaken.  Currently, a detailed report 
was sent to the Cabinet and prior to this, the report was considered by the 
Performance Monitoring Panel.  She suggested the following: 
 

• Report to Cabinet could become an annual report (which would continue to be 
presented to the Panel); 

• Should Cabinet agree to receive only an annual report, the Panel may wish to 
have additional performance management information reported to it.  The Joint 
Performance Team Leader suggested that it could receive information sent to the 
Programme Board (the Programme Board dealt with areas of under 

Page 2



- 43 - 
 

PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL - 

28 January 2014 

 

 

 

performance).  A report to the Performance Board was produced providing full 
information with commentary on performance and from this, areas for concern 
were highlighted for consideration by the Board. These formed the Performance 
Board’s agenda, and minutes from the meeting were taken.  The Principal 
Member Services Officer commented that as the meetings of the Panel were 
open to the public, there could sometimes be issues around confidentiality of 
information contained within the report.  It was therefore suggested that only the 
agenda and minutes from the Programme Board meeting be appended to any 
report presented to the Panel, and that the Programme Board report be circulated 
to members informally to provide background information. 

 
Members considered the information contained with the Quarter 2 and Quarter 3 
reports, appended to the covering report.  They commented that the performance 
information contained within them was much clearer than previous performance 
reports.  It raised concerns regarding performance for the following indicators: 1) 
Percentage of refuse that goes to recycling; and 2) Percentage of major planning 
applications determined within 13 weeks.  The Joint Performance Team Leader 
advised that commentary provided for both of these areas of under performance was 
sufficient to explain why they were currently under performing, and that the 
Performance Board were monitoring the situation. 
 
AGREED: 

 
a) That the content of the report and information included with the Quarter 2 and 

Quarter 3 performance reports be noted; and 
 
b) That should Cabinet decide to only receive an annual performance report, the 

Performance Monitoring Panel consider performance on a regular basis, and that 
to do this, the following information be provided: 

 

• The agenda and minutes of the Performance Board to be attached as 
appendices to a covering report to be considered at appropriate meetings of 
the Performance Monitoring Panel; and 

• That the Performance Board report be circulated to members informally to 
provide background information. 

 
(The Joint Performance Team Leader and Kim Parks left the meeting following 
discussion of the above item.)  
 

51. PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL WORK PROGRAMME  

 
Consideration was given to the report of the Assistant Director (Democratic Services) 
which set out the Work Programme of the Performance Monitoring Panel.  The Work 
Programme consisted of two separate sections, the first setting out the dates of 
future Panel meetings along with proposed items for consideration, and the second 
setting out the Task Groups that had been identified by the Panel. 
 
 

Page 3



- 44 - 
 

PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL - 

28 January 2014 

 

 

 

The Principal Member Services Officer updated the Panel on the following: 
 

• Leisure Task Group – Members were advised that the first meeting had been held 
and that some of the Task Group members had been to visit appropriate sites. 

• Sir Halley Stewart Field Task Group – Since the agenda had been printed, the 
remaining vacant position on the Task Group, to be filled by a member of the 
Performance Monitoring Panel, had been filled by Councillor R Perkins.  A date 
for the first meeting of the Task Group had been arranged for 12 February 2014.  

 
The Principal Member Services Officer requested that the Panel consider its Work 
Programme, and whether all of the items included within Appendices 1 and 2 were 
still relevant to its work. 
 
In relation to Appendix 1, the following was agreed: 
 

• 8 April 2014 – That in addition to his update report on community safety and how 
it was being delivered through the various tiers of Groups and Panels, the 
Portfolio Holder for Localism and Big Society also provide an update on the 
current position with regard to CCTV in the area. 

• 8 April 2014 – That further to a request made at the meeting of the Panel on 26 
March 2013, the Police and Crime Commissioner be asked to attend the meeting 
of the Panel on 8 April 2014 to answer members’ questions, alongside the 
discussion with the Portfolio Holder for Localism and Big Society, as detailed 
above, on community safety and how it was being delivered through the various 
tiers of Group and Panels. 

• 24 June 2014 – Two Panel members to be chosen to undertake the Annual 
Inspection of Planning Files, a report on which would be taken to the next meeting 
on 16 September 2014. 

• Carbon Management Plan Task Group – The Panel agreed that no further 
updates were required from the Portfolio Holder for Waste Management, Green 
Spaces and Operational Planning on the progress of the Carbon Management 
Plan Task Group’s recommendations.  

 
In relation to Appendix 2, the following was agreed: 
 

• Effectiveness of CCTV Task Group – The Chairman of the Task Group advised 
that no information had been received recently regarding CCTV provision.  The 
Panel requested that the Portfolio Holder for Localism and Big Society be invited 
to the next meeting on 8 April 2014 to provide an update on the situation with 
regard to CCTV, after which a decision would be made on how to progress with 
the Task Group. 

• Item ‘to review the development of sporting activities across the district (in light of 
the possibility of new leisure provision in the future)’ – It was agreed to keep this 
item on the Work Programme for the time being.  The Leisure Task Group was 
due to report to the Panel in six months time and at this point, consideration would 
be given to whether this item fell within the remit of the Leisure Task Group and if 
so, could be removed from the Work Programme as an individual item. 

 

Page 4



- 45 - 
 

PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL - 

28 January 2014 

 

 

 

AGREED: 

 
a) That both sections of the Panel’s Work Programme, as set out in the report of the 

Assistant Director (Democratic Services), be noted; 
 
b) That the following amendments be made to Appendix 1: 
 

• 8 April 2014 – That in addition to his update report on community safety and how 
it was being delivered through the various tiers of Groups and Panels, the 
Portfolio Holder for Localism and Big Society also provide an update on the 
current position with regard to CCTV in the area. 

• 8 April 2014 – That further to a request made at the meeting of the Panel on 26 
March 2013, the Police and Crime Commissioner be asked to attend the meeting 
of the Panel on 8 April 2014 to answer members’ questions, alongside the 
discussion with the Portfolio Holder for Localism and Big Society, as detailed 
above, on community safety and how it was being delivered through the various 
tiers of Group and Panels. 

• 24 June 2014 – Two Panel members to be chosen to undertake the Annual 
Inspection of Planning Files, a report on which would be taken to the next meeting 
on 16 September 2014. 

• Carbon Management Plan Task Group – That no further updates were required 
from the Portfolio Holder for Waste Management, Green Spaces and Operational 
Planning on the progress of the Carbon Management Plan Task Group’s 
recommendations, and that this item be removed.  

 
c) That the following amendments be made to Appendix 2: 
 

• Effectiveness of CCTV Task Group – Note that the Portfolio Holder for Localism 
and Big Society be invited to the next meeting on 8 April 2014 to provide an 
update on the situation with regard to CCTV, after which a decision would be 
made on how to progress with the Task Group. 

• Item ‘to review the development of sporting activities across the district (in light of 
the possibility of new leisure provision in the future)’ – Note that this item remain 
on the Work Programme for the time being, but this to be reviewed in six months 
time, when the Leisure Task Group reported to the Panel.  Consideration should 
then be given as to whether this item fell within the remit of the Leisure Task 
Group. If it did, it could be removed from the Work Programme as an individual 
item. 

 
(The meeting ended at 7.10 pm) 
 
(End of minutes) 
 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 1

 KEY DECISION PLAN 
 
 

 Issued –  12/03/2014 
 

 

 
Representations in respect of all the matters shown should be sent in writing, at least one week before the date or period the 

decision is likely to be made, to:   
Shelley French, Member Services Support Officer, Council Offices, Priory Road, Spalding, Lincolnshire, PE11 2XE  

Telephone: 01775 764451 Fax: 01775 711253 Email: member.services@sholland.gov.uk. 
 

The Key Decision Plan shows all key decisions that the Council is likely to make over the next twelve months 
 
The Key Decision Plan is updated on a rolling basis and shows the decisions that will be considered and the date when the decision 
is expected to be made.  Some of the decisions will be recommendations to full Council, particularly if they impact on the Budget 
and the Policy Framework (comprising of statutory plans and strategies). 
 
The definition of a “key decision” is: 
“A decision which, in relation to an executive function, has a significant effect on communities in two or more Wards of the Council 
and /or is likely to result in the Authority incurring expenditure, generating income or making savings in any single financial year 
above the threshold of £69,800 in respect of revenue expenditure and £172,200 in respect of capital expenditure.”  
 

PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER / 
SUBJECT 

PURPOSE OF DECISION 
 

CONSULTEES AND 
METHOD OF 

CONSULTATION 

SUPPORTING 
DOCUMENTS  

LIKELY DATE OF DECISION 
AND WHO WILL MAKE 

DECISION A
genda Item

 7.

P
age 7



 2

PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER / 
SUBJECT 

PURPOSE OF DECISION 
 

CONSULTEES AND 
METHOD OF 

CONSULTATION 

SUPPORTING 
DOCUMENTS  

LIKELY DATE OF DECISION 
AND WHO WILL MAKE 

DECISION 

Councillor C J 
Lawton 
clawton@sholl
and.gov.uk 
 
Spalding 
Gypsy and 
Traveller Site 
 

To award the works contract 
(subject to Planning Application approval) 

Portfolio Holder for 
Assets and Property, 
Procurement 
Lincolnshire 
 
Portfolio Holder 
briefings – ongoing.   

As detailed in 
report 
 
Decision Notice 
 

Officer (Duncan Hall)  
30/05/14 
 
The above date is a guideline 
and it is likely that this decision 
will be taken by the end of May 
2014 or early June 2014 

P
age 8



 3

PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER / 
SUBJECT 

PURPOSE OF DECISION 
 

CONSULTEES AND 
METHOD OF 

CONSULTATION 

SUPPORTING 
DOCUMENTS  

LIKELY DATE OF DECISION 
AND WHO WILL MAKE 

DECISION 

Councillor R 
Gambba-
Jones 
Rgambba-
jones@sholla
nd.gov.uk 
 
Domestic 
Garden Waste 
Collections  

To approve a full business case for a Domestic 
Garden Waste Collection.   

Lincolnshire County 
Council, Public 
Survey,  Corporate 
Management Team 
and Executive 
Members 
 
The survey was 
undertaken in 
November 2013 by 
MRUK. A series of 
questions was posed 
to residents to 
ascertain the level of 
support for a garden 
waste collection.   
Informal consultation 
with Lincolnshire 
County Council as 
Waste Disposal 
Authority has been 
held. production of 
the outline business 
case. 
  
 

Report to 
Cabinet 
10/06/2014 

Cabinet* 10/06/2014 

 
 

P
age 9



 4

*Cabinet Membership 

Councillor G A Porter – Leader of the Council 
Councillor C N Worth – Deputy Leader of the Council (Portfolio Holder for Localism and Big Society) 
Councillor P S Przyszlak – Deputy Leader (Portfolio Holder for Strategic Finance and Democratic Services) 
Councillor M G Chandler (Portfolio Holder for Regulatory Services) 
Councillor R Gambba-Jones (Portfolio Holder for Waste Management, Green Spaces and Operational Planning) 
Councillor H R Johnson (Portfolio Holder for Economic Development, Commercial Assets and Strategic Planning) 
Councillor C J Lawton (Portfolio Holder for Housing Landlord) 
Councillor G J Taylor (Portfolio Holder for Internal Services, Performance and Business Development) 

  
 
 

**Council Membership 

Councillor B Alcock 
Councillor G R Aley 
Councillor D Ashby 
Councillor J E Avery 
Councillor F Biggadike 
Councillor M D Booth 
Councillor S M Booth 
Councillor C J T H Brewis 
Councillor A Casson 
Councillor M G Chandler 
Councillor R Clark 
Councillor P E Coupland 
Councillor R J H Creese 

Councillor G K Dark 
Councillor R Gambba-Jones 
Councillor R Grocock 
Councillor A Harrison 
Councillor M Howard 
Councillor H R Johnson 
Councillor J King 
Councillor C J Lawton 
Councillor A Miller 
Councillor A M Newton  
Councillor R Perkins 
Councillor G A Porter 

Councillor P S Przyszlak 
Councillor A Puttick 
Councillor R M Rudkin 
Councillor M D Seymour 
Councillor S Slade 
Councillor E Sneath 
Councillor G J Taylor 
Councillor A C Tennant 
Councillor D J Wilkinson 
Councillor S Wilkinson 
Councillor A R Woolf 
Councillor C N Worth 

 
 

 
If you have any comments or queries regarding any of the entries in the Key Decision Plan please contact: 

 
Shelley French, Member Services Support Officer, Council Offices, Priory Road, Spalding, Lincolnshire, PE11 2XE 

Telephone: 01775 764451 Fax: 01775 711253 Email: member.services@sholland.gov.uk 
 

P
age 10



Performance Monitoring Panel – 15 October 2013 
 
The Portfolio Holder for Localism and Big Society was in attendance to provide an 
update report on community safety and how it was being delivered through the 
various tiers of Groups and Panels (including the East Lincs CSP and newly formed 
Lincolnshire CSP).   
 
The Portfolio Holder advised of the following issues: 
 

• The County Strategic Partnership had agreed on five priorities – Anti Social 
Behaviour; Domestic Abuse; Alcohol Harm; Drugs Harm; and Road Safety 

• The East Lincolnshire Community Safety Partnership had agreed its priorities – 
Anti-Social Behaviour; Violent Crime (including night-time economy and domestic 
abuse); and Community Cohesion (in Boston and South Holland), alongside two 
cross-cutting themes - Alcohol Misuse; and Fear of Crime 

• The Community Safety Partnership held countywide quarterly meetings, after 
which they reported back on their priorities.   

• A report on road safety had been received back.  A target had been set to reduce 
fatalities by 20% by 2020.  A reduction was already being seen, static speed 
cameras were helping with this, and the monies earned from the fines from the 
cameras was all ploughed back into road safety.   

• Fire and Rescue and East Midlands Ambulance Services had put in a successful 
bid for mini ambulances, to the value of £400,000.   

• Anti-Social Behaviour had reduced by 16% 

• Special Constables – There would soon be more than at any time in the last 
decade.  However, the recruitment target of 1000 voluntary PCSOs had still to be 
met, with to date, only 40/50 interested. 

• Liaison between the Community Safety Partnership and the Police and Crime 
Panels would be done through the Chairman. 

• A draft performance reporting template would be available for the next meeting. 

• Reporting of domestic abuse had increased. 

• There was a slow reduction in re-offending. 

• The Community Safety Strategic Assessment was underway – this would assess 
all crime across the county and would be used to prioritise how to deal with it. 

• Locally, street drinking remained a problem along the riverbank, although 
targeted work was being done on this.  Work being undertaken on DPPO 
legislation, due to come into effect next year, could assist with this issue. 

• Inspector Tyner was a member of a special group meeting at the Houses of 
Parliament looking into the new Anti Social Behaviour legislation and its 
practicalities on the ground. 

• A letter had been received from Lincolnshire Police requesting authority to 
consider giving powers to PCSOs to issue fixed penalty notices in respect of 
graffiti, fly tipping, littering, dog control and dog fouling.  The Portfolio Holder 
requested the views of the Panel on this matter. 

• CCTV – The county wide report had been received but the cost was too 
expensive.  An alternative option of working with Boston was now being given 
consideration, and the Cabinet would make a decision on this in December.  This 
new option would provide 24/7 monitoring from Boston, with access to Police 
airwaves (although there was a cheaper option of 18/7 available where cameras 
recorded in the early hours but were not monitored).  All 28 cameras could be 
replaced (if needed), at a cost of £95,000. The Police and Crime Commission 
were to provide £59,000 towards this, the County Council £17,000, leaving an 
amount of £21,000 for SHDC to contribute.  A suggestion had been made by the 

Agenda Item 8.

Page 11



Leader that ward members may wish to use their Designated Budgets to 
contribute towards the capital costs, with Spalding Town Forum, and parish 
councils that had CCTV to be approached for revenue funding.  Revenue costs 
for all 28 cameras would be around £31,000.  Holbeach Parish Council would be 
considering CCTV at its meeting in November, as they wished to pay for 5 
cameras. 

 
Following the update, the Panel considered the information and the following issues 
were raised: 
 

• How many Special Constables were there in South Holland? 
o The Portfolio Holder had no breakdown of these figures but would 

report the information back.  
 

• Rural crime was rising - had recent policing campaigns been the best use of 
resources? 

o The campaign to stop cycling in pedestrianised areas had been a local 
campaign.  A current campaign, Operation Galileo, was targeting the 
problem of hare coursing.  There was a possible mismatch between 
local issues and some campaigns being undertaken.  

 

• Were the police or local authority officers responsible for enforcing the new 
legislation relating to scrap metal dealers? 

o The Portfolio Holder commented that the local authority licensing team 
would be responsible for issuing licences, and the police for 
enforcement.  However, this needed to be clarified, in addition to the 
resource that the Police would put into enforcing this new legislation, 
and how the public should be made aware of ways to report any 
contraventions.  He would report back to the Panel.        

 

• Had the use of street pastors had any effect on social behaviour? 
o It was too early yet to tell, however, a report in the future would be 

useful.  The Police Crime Commission had identified benefits and 
provided them with more money.  

 

• Was there any more interest in volunteers monitoring CCTV? 
o Legislation had changed, becoming tighter, and it was now difficult for 

volunteers to get clearance to monitor CCTV.  
 

• With regard to PCSOs being given powers to issue fixed penalty notices, 
members asked what seniority of PCSO would be given these powers? 

o The Portfolio Holder responded that it would only be paid PCSOs who 
would be given these powers, and not volunteer PCSOs.  

 

• The Panel considered whether they would be in favour of PCSOs being given 
additional powers.  It was felt that PCSOs with additional powers would be 
welcome, as they would provide a visible presence, and the Panel agreed that 
these additional powers should be given to salaried PCSOs.   

 

• What organisation enforced the monitoring of CCTV? 
o The Portfolio Holder was not aware, but would ascertain and report 

the information back to the Panel.  
 
 

Page 12



AGREED: 

 
a) That the update provided by the Portfolio Holder for Localism and Big Society be 

noted; 
 
b) That the Panel’s view on PCSOs possibly being given powers to issue fixed 

penalty notices in respect of graffiti, fly tipping, littering, dog control and dog 
fouling be passed on; and 

 
c) That the Portfolio Holder for Localism and Big Society report back to the Panel in 

due course any outstanding information, as detailed in this minute, that he was 
not able to provide at the meeting. 

 
(The Portfolio Holder for Localism and Big Society left the meeting following 
consideration of the above item). 
 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



SOUTH HOLLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
Report of: Vicky Thomson – Assistant Director, Democratic Services 

 
To:    Performance Monitoring Panel –8 April 2014  
 
(Author:  Christine Morgan – Member Services Officer) 
 
Subject: Performance Monitoring Panel Work Programme  
 
Purpose: To set out the Work Programme of the Performance Monitoring Panel  
 

 
Recommendation:  
 
That the Panel gives consideration to the report and identifies any issues for 
discussion. 
 

 
1.0 BACKGROUND 
 
1.1 Background 
 
1.1.1 This report records the issues for consideration that have been identified by the Panel 

for inclusion on its work programme. 
 
1.2 Issues 
 
1.2.1 Appendix 1 sets out the dates of future Panel meetings along with proposed items for 

consideration.  These items were either originally suggested by councillors or are 
being referred to the Panel from Officers or Cabinet.  This appendix will be updated 
as new items are identified. 

 
1.2.2 Appendix 2 sets out the Task Groups that have been identified by the Panel.  The 

table shows: 
 

• The name of the Task Group 

• What it wants to achieve 

• Key dates 

• Membership of the Task Group 

• When the Task Group will be reporting back to the Panel 
 
1.2.3 It is hoped that in presenting the information in this way, and by having the report as a 

standing item on the agenda, it will record the issues identified by the Panel and 
provide the opportunity for Councillors to monitor the progress of its work programme. 

 
2.0 OPTIONS 
 
2.1 To note and consider the current status of the Work Programme. 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 10.

Page 15



3.0 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
3.1 To allow Members to feed into the Panel’s Calendar of Work Programme items and 

the Work Programme on a regular basis, to ensure that they stay relevant and up to 
date. 
 

4.0 EXPECTED BENEFITS  
 
4.1 The Calendar of Work Programme items and the Work Programme will provide 

Members with up to date and relevant information.  Timelines for various calendar 
items and proposed Task Groups within the Work Programme are included within the 
appendices. 

 
5.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 Carbon Footprint / Environmental Issues 
 
5.1.1 There are no direct Carbon Footprint and Environmental Issue implications 

associated with this report.  As individual items are progressed through the work 
programme, their Carbon Footprint and Environmental Issue implications will be 
assessed.   

 
5.2 Constitution & Legal 
 
5.2.1 There are no direct Constitution and Legal implications associated with this report.  

As individual items are progressed through the work programme, their Constitution 
and Legal implications will be assessed. 

 
5.3 Contracts 
 
5.3.1 There are no direct Contract implications associated with this report.  As individual 

items are progressed through the work programme, their Contract implications will be 
assessed. 

 
5.4 Corporate Priorities 
 
5.4.1 In identifying issues for inclusion on the Work Programme, Councillors consider the 

suitability of the subject, taking into account such considerations as whether the issue 
is strategic and significant and whether it is likely to lead to effective outcomes.  One 
of the indicators against which each potential Task Group is scored identifies how 
strongly the topic links to the Council’s key aims and priorities.  

 
5.5 Crime and Disorder  
 
5.5.1 There are no direct Crime and Disorder implications associated with this report.  As 

individual items are progressed through the work programme, their Crime and 
Disorder implications will be assessed. 

 
5.6 Equality and Diversity / Human Rights 
 
5.6.1 There are no direct Equality and Diversity and Human Rights implications associated 

with this report.  As individual items are progressed through the work programme, 
their Equality and Diversity and Human Rights implications will be assessed. 

 
 

Page 16



5.7 Financial  
 
5.7.1 There are no direct Financial implications associated with this report. As individual 

items are progressed through the work programme, their Financial implications will be 
assessed. 

 
5.8 Risk Management  
 
5.8.1 There are no direct Risk Management implications associated with this report.  As 

individual items are progressed through the work programme, their Risk Management 
implications will be assessed. 

 
5.9 Staffing 
 
5.9.1 There are no direct Staffing implications associated with this report.  As individual 

items are progressed through the work programme, their Staffing implications will be 
assessed. 

  
5.10 Stakeholders / Consultation  
 
5.10.1 There are no direct Stakeholder/Consultation implications associated with this report.  

As individual items are progressed through the work programme, their implications 
will be assessed. 

 
6.0 WARDS/COMMUNITIES AFFECTED 
 
6.1 When a Task Group is considered for inclusion on the Panel’s Work Programme, it is 

assessed against criteria covering Importance, Impact and Value for Money.  The 
‘Impact’ and ‘Value for Money’ score indicators consider how strongly the issue will 
affect a ward(s), customer group(s) or service area(s).  Only issues scoring highly will 
be included on the Work Programme. 

 

Background papers:- None 

 

Lead Contact Officer 
Name and Post:  Christine Morgan (Member Services Officer) 
Telephone Number: 01775 764454 
Email:    cmorgan@sholland.gov.uk 
 
Director / Officer who will be attending the Meeting: Lynn Eldred (Principal Member 
Services Officer) 
 
Appendices attached to this report:  
 
Appendix 1 – Work Programme Calendar 
Appendix 2 – Task Group Work Programme 2013/14 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17



 
APPENDIX 1 

 
PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL – CALENDAR OF WORK PROGRAMME ITEMS 
 

 
Date of Meeting 

 
Agenda items 

 

8 April 2014 
 

• Crime and Disorder  - Update report on community safety and 
how it is being delivered through the various tiers of Groups and 
Panels (including the East Lincs CSP and newly formed 
Lincolnshire CSP) – Update to be provided every six months by 
the Portfolio Holder for Localism and Big Society) 

• CCTV – update on the current position to be provided by the 
Portfolio Holder for Localism and Big Society. 

• Police and Crime Commissioner to attend to answer members’ 
questions on Crime and Disorder.  (PCC contacted but no 
response received regarding attendance. The way forward to be 
discussed at this meeting). 

24 June 2014 • CIC Task Group/Red Lion Quarter Task Group – Following 
update to the Panel on 28 May 2013 on progress of the Action 
Plan (which had been developed to address both of the Task 
Groups recommendations), members requested that if any 
projects were undertaken over the next year, that the Business 
Development Manager provide an update in a year’s time to 
report on progress and to see if the work undertaken had been of 
benefit. 

• Update on progress of the restructure of the CSU (from 
recommendations of reformed CSU Task Group), to include an 
update on progress of inventory of appliances within properties 
(arising from CSU Task Group) – Darren Spillett 

• Update to members’ questions and concerns regarding their IT 
provision (updates received 29 January 2013, 26 March 2013, 24 
July, 15 October and 3 December 2013 

• Quarter 4 Performance Report (provisional date) 

• Two Panel members to be chosen to undertake the Annual 
Inspection of Planning Files 

16 September 2014 • Annual Inspection of Planning Files – Update report to Panel 
advising findings following inspection 

• Quarter 1 Performance Report (provisional date) 

25 November 2014 • Quarter 2 Performance Report (provisional date) 

27 January 2015 •  

7 April 2015 • Biennial Review of Implemented Planning Decisions – To 
consider the following in respect of the tour in May/June 2014: a) 
Members to decide if there were sufficient properties to visit; b) 
Members to provide suggestions of properties to visit; and c) 
Members to decide how the tour should be taken and how 
properties should be reviewed and scored. Panel to decide if item 
should be considered as part of scheduled meeting or as an 
additional pre-meeting. 

• Quarter 3 Performance Report (provisional date) 

 

Page 18



 

APPENDIX 2 
 

PERFORMANCE MONITORING PANEL – WORK PROGRAMME 2013/2014 
 

Name of Task Group What the Task Group wants to achieve Date added 
to Work 
Programme 

Date Work 
Commenced     

Membership 
of Task Group 

Proposed date 
of report to 
Panel 

Effectiveness of CCTV Task 
Group 

Purpose of Review – To establish the current 
situation with regard to CCTV and make 
recommendations to Cabinet on the way 
forward. 
 
Terms of Reference – To examine the 
effectiveness of the SHDC CCTV service and 
prospects for future provision. 
 
Panel agreed on 28 January 2014 that the 
Portfolio Holder for Localism and Big Society 
be requested to attend meeting on 8 April 
2014 to provide update on the position 
regarding CCTV, after which a decision will 
be made on how to progress with the Task 
Group. 

6 November 
2012  

21 November 
2012  

B Alcock 
M Howard 
R M Rudkin 
D J Wilkinson 
(Chairman) 

Interim report 
to PMP 29 
January 2013  
 
 

Leisure Task Group 
 
 
Joint Task Group 
incorporating members from 
the Performance Monitoring 
and Policy Development 
Panels.  
 

• What did South Holland as a District 
really want? What form would this take 
i.e. local government provision, joint 
provision with private enterprise or sole 
private enterprise provision? 

• What work was being undertaken by 
other areas of the Council?  

• What contracts were currently in place?  

• Who was writing the contracts that were 
currently in place with providers? Could a 
legal perspective be sought on the quality 
of the contract?  

30 May 
2012 

21 January 
2014 

G R Aley 
(Chairman) 
D Ashby 
G K Dark 
R Perkins 
S Wilkinson 
S Slade 
E Sneath 
A R Woolf 
 
Lead Officer: 
Phil Adams 

To be 
confirmed 

P
age 19



 

Name of Task Group What the Task Group wants to achieve Date added 
to Work 
Programme 

Date Work 
Commenced     

Membership 
of Task Group 

Proposed date 
of report to 
Panel 

• What were the actual costs of the 
facilities?  

• Why did people not use the facilities?  

• What were the satisfaction levels of 
current users?  

• What local groups used the facilities?  

• What did employers within the area want?  

• What facilities were available in 
Breckland and East Lindsey?  

• Were there any funding streams available 
to help with Leisure provision costs?  

 

To review the development of 
sporting activities across the 
district (in light of the 
possibility of new leisure 
provision in the future). 
 

June/September 2014??? – Leisure Task 
Group to report to PMP.  If this item falls 
within the remit of the Task Group, remove 
this from the Work Programme. 

31 May 
2011 

   

Sir Halley Stewart Field Task 
Group 
 
Joint Task Group 
incorporating members from 
the Performance Monitoring 
and Policy Development 
Panels.  
 

Outline Purpose of Review, 
 
To look into whether it was possible for the 
Council to extend the use of the Sir Halley 
Stewart Playing Field to wider public access, 
within the scope of the deeds. 
 
,..based on the following Terms of 
Reference: 
 

• To establish the situation with regard to 
finances in relation to the Sir Halley 
Stewart Playing Field; 

11 
December 
2013 

12 February 
2014  

G R Aley 
P E Coupland 
G K Dark 
(Chairman) 
A Harrison 
R Perkins 
E Sneath 
 
 

To be 
confirmed 

P
age 20



 

Name of Task Group What the Task Group wants to achieve Date added 
to Work 
Programme 

Date Work 
Commenced     

Membership 
of Task Group 

Proposed date 
of report to 
Panel 

• To establish what activities could be 
undertaken at the Sir Halley Stewart 
Playing Field, and what they would cost; 

• To establish how the community could be 
included in a wider usage of the Sir 
Halley Stewart Playing Field 

• To consider the promotion of the booking 
and accessibility of the Sir Halley Stewart 
Playing Field 

• In order to ensure that the Public Benefit 
test was met 

 

Corporate Communications 
Strategy 

On 31 May 2012, the Panel had expressed 
its interest in undertaking a piece of work on 
Communications, in particular communication 
and consultation by the County Council with 
the District and Parish Councils and 
communication by the District Council with 
Members. The Joint Communications Team 
Leader attended a meeting on 10 July 2012. 
The Assistant Director-Democratic Services 
provided a briefing on 15 October 2013, 
advised that there was a timeline for the 
Communications service review, a report 
would be available within the next few 
months, and a strategy would follow.  

31 May 
2012  

   

 
 
 
 

P
age 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2. Minutes
	7. Key Decision Plan
	8. Crime and Disorder update
	10. Performance Monitoring Panel Work Programme

